
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Clark, Eileen < Eileen.Ciark@duke-energy.com > 

Monday, July 01, 2013 10:47 AM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

lee Eng Tan; �beasley@ausley.com'; 'J. Jeffry Wahlen'; �as@beggslane.com'; Russell A. 

Badders (rab@beggslane.com); 'Steve R. Griffin'; �brew@bbrslaw.com'; 

'ataylor@bbrslaw.com'; �moyle@moylelaw.com'; 'rlmcgee@southernco.com'; 

'BKeating@gunster.com'; 'rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us'; 'Regdept@tecoenergy.com'; 

'George@cavros-law.com'; 'cyoung@fpuc.com'; 'Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com' 

E-Filing & E-Service: PEF's ECCR Annual Short Form - Dkt#130002-EG 

DEF's ECCR Annual Short Form for cy 2012 (Docket #130002) filed 7-1-13.pdf 

This electronic filing is made by: 

Dianne M. Triplett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
Dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 

DOCKET NO. 130002-EG 

On Behalf of Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 

Consisting of 4 Pages. 

The attached document for filing is DEF's 
ECCR Annual Short Form for Calendar 
Year 2012. 

/-.DUKE 
<".t;; ENERGY. 

££lee.f\1Clark.-
S Y. Leg.t;W Se.cretl:uy 
(727)820-5785 
�cla.rk@c:luke--e+'I.UiY·CCtW 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUL 01, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03707-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



DUKE 
ENERGYe 
FLORIDA 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

July 1, 2013 

RE: Docket No. 130002-EG 
Energy Conservation Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.015(l)(e), F.A.C., enclosed for filing in the above-referenced 
docket is Duke Energy Florida, Inc.'s Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Annual Short Fonn 
for the reporting period of calendar year 2012. 

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the Commission's 
electronic procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

DMT/emc 
Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

Dianne M. Triplett 

cc: certificate of service 

299 First Avenue North (33701) • Post Office Box 14042 (33733) . St Petersburg, Florida 
Phone: 727.820.4692 . Fax: 727.820.5041 . Email: OiaMe.trlplett@duke«�ergy.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

l HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the ECCR Annual Short Form in Docket 

120002-EG has been furnished via electronic mail this 1st day of July, 2013 to all parties of record as 

indicated below. 

LeeEngTan Robert L. McGee 
Office of General Counsel Gulf Power Company 
Florida Public Service Commission One Energy Place 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Pensacola. FL 3252{)..(1780 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 rlmcgeefiilsguthemco.com 
Ltaniti},psc.$at¢.fl.us 

James D. Beasley/J. Jeffry Wahlen Beth Keating 
Ausley Law Firm Gunstcr Law Finn 
P.O. Box391 215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, PL 32302 Tallahassee, l-1, 32301 
ibeasley@ausley.oom Beth.k.eatinglalgunster.com 
jwahlcn@auslcy.com 

Jeffrey A. Stone/Russell A. Badders/ J.R. Kelly!P. Christensen/C. Rehwinkcl 
Steven R. Griffin Office of Public Counsel 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm c/o The Florida Legislature 
P.O. Box 12950 111 West Madison Street, #812 
Pensacola, FL 32591 Tallahassee, FL 32399 
jas@bggslane.com rehwinkel.charl�dl�g.:;tatk. fl,y§ 
rablaibeggslane.oom 
srg@hcgg.,-;lanc.com 

James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Brickfield. Burchette.. Ritts & Stone, P.C. Tampa Electric Company 
10251bomas Jefferson St., NW P.O. Box Ill 
Eighth Floor, West Tower Tampa. FL 33601 
Washington, D.C. 20007 cxgdel)tfi.iitecoenemv.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
ataylor@bbrslaw.com 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 
Moyle Law Firm c/o George Cavros, Esq. 
118 North Gadsden Street 120 East Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 105 
Tallahassee, r'L 32301 Fort Lauderdale, Fl. 33334 
jmoylc/a)noylela.w.com g�org:etm,eavros-law.com 

Kenneth M. Rubin (JWlolOg) Cheryl Martin 
Florida Power & Light Company 1-'lorida Public Utilities Company 
700 Universe Blvd. P.O. Box 3395 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 West Palm Beach. FL 33402-3395 
Ken.rubln(i,C!PLcom cvoung@fpw..=s.cqm 

Kenneth Hoffman 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL3230l-1858 
Kcn.Ho[Ql!mfa1fnl.£!.!m 



DOCKET No. 130002-EG 

DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA 

ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY 

ANNUAL SHORT FORM 

January 2012 through December 2012 

Actual Conservation Revenue Applicable to Period: 

Actual Conservation Expense: 

True-Up Before Interest 
Audit Adjustment 
Interest Provision 
Actual True-Up This Period: 

Original Projected True-Up: 

Difference between Actual True-Up this Period, 
& Original Projected True-Up (exCluding interest): 

$ 91,801,953 

$ 93,728,110 

$ (17,489,771) 

$ 

(21,374) 
(17,511,145) 

(14,369,561} 

(3,141,584) 




